. Redacted
From: |

Sent: 7/11/2012 4:29:05 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Picture ofRed ht Comcast

I completely agree! Look at the bozos I had to deal with both at the Commission and at PG&E (not to mention
Calpine).

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11,2012 3:59 PM

To: |Redacted lanon, Paul; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Picture of[Re Jat Comcast

This is great, It's more consonant with your strengths than that Calpine gig, which was pretty much a waste
of everybody's time.

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11,2012 3:37 PM

To: Clanon, Paul; Lindh. Frank; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: Picture o im at Comcast

My new job. It was good working with you guys...

----- Qriginal Message ==---

Sent: Wednesday, Julv 11,2012 03:01 PM
To:[Redacted |

Subject: Picture o

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and
protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-
mail from your computer system. Thank you.

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
information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.
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